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* State of Florida

DATE: May 22, 1998

TO: Division of Records and Reporting

FROM: Division of Legal Services (Ferguson

RE: Docket No. 980307-WS - Application for certificate to provide water and wastewater
service in Orange County by Zellwood Station Co-Op, Inc.

Please file the attached letter dated May 18, 1998, in the docket file for the above-
referenced docket.
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Division of Water and Wastewater (Dunbar, Lowe, Messer, Walker, Redemann-w/maps)
Division of Legal Services (Brubaker)
James Olsen, Esquire

CcC:

ACK e
AFA _____
APP ,

CAF —

cMu
CTR
EAG
LEG
LIN

OPC
RCH
SEC
WAS
OTH s

il

DOCUMENT NUMBER -DATE

ST MY 2 R

FPSC-RECORDS/REPORTING



EXCEL
ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS, INC.
Environmental & Civil Engineers

May 18, 1998

Mr. Cleveland Ferguson, lll, Esquire

Legal Services, Water and Wastewater
State of Florida Public Service Commission
Capital Circle Office Center

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

SUBJECT: DOCKET NO. 980307 - WS: ZELLWOOD STATION APPLICATION FOR
WATER AND WASTEWATER CERTIFICATE

Dear Mr. Ferguson:

We have included 2 sets of tax maps showing the limits of the service area as legally described
in Exhibit T of the application.

We look forward to the successful completion of the application and if you need additional
information please do not hesitate to contact me at your earliest convenience.
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